Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 January, 2018 4:12 PM

To: 'Jeremy Koh'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Enquiry on Market value - CB6356M

Dear Jeremy,

The MV of CB 6356M is $20K-$25K(est) as at Jan’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jeremy Koh [mailto:jeremy_koh@Aviva-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Enquiry on Market value - CB6356M

Hi Shiau Chan,

Appreciate your assistance to advise us on the MV for the above mentioned vehicle.
Log card enclosed.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jeremy Koh

Claims Executive

General Insurance

Phone : (65) 6827 9966 Fax : (65) 6829 1871
Email Address : jeremy koh@aviva-asia.com

Aviva Ltd

4 Shenton Way

#01-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807

Co. Reg. No. 196900499K

“In line with MAS Fair Dealing Outcomes, we at Aviva are committed to Treating Customers Fairly”

You can protect our environment. Think before you print.
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